Laurel Prevetti

To: diane fisherJ GGG

Cc: Varily Isaacs; Carmen Lo; Dominic Broadhead
Subject: RE: another message for the packet
[EXTERNAL SENDER]

Hi Laurel,

We also wanted to share an addition to the Library Holiday list in the packet, for discussion, see
below.

thanks,

Diane

----- Forwarded Mes p—

From: <diane.ﬁsherh
Sent: Apr 4, 2024 12:58 PM

To: Varily Isaacs I

“Carmen Lo | 0o inic Broadhead

Subject: Re: Thursday, April 4th at 5:30 p.m.: Collaborate on DE! fist of community partners

Hi--1 have a small edit to the Library Holiday list:
use this name and date:

International Holocaust Remembrance Day is Jan. 27.

| would overlay/add the National Heritage/Culture Months:

February - Black History Month

March - Women's History Month

May - Both Asian and Pacific Islander Heritage Month and Jewish American Heritage Month
June - Pride Month

August - San Jose Pride

Sept 15 - Oct 15 - Hispanic Heritage Month
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Oct - Filipino American Heritage Month

Nov - Native American Heritage Month

| hope you can submit this information for the packet and our commission to consider. This would be
an addition to the Library's recognition dates, which we then wish for the Visitor Center to publish in
the Events Calendar on the visitlosgatosca.com site.

Diane



